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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <metvin‘ye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 23 December 2019 11:48 AM

To: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June); sur@lkkauto.com; assignments

Ce: Hwang, Shiang Yi; Henry, Irene James; Teo, Grace

Subject: Ref: CMTD1905938/SYH  RE: OD SURVEY FOR SGW6202R, doa 20/12/19 (Policy

no. D18MTPV1013220}

Our Ref : CMTD1905938/SYH
Hi Cheng Hoe Motor,
We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed, we have appointed LKK Auto to survey the above vehicle.

Aside to LKK Auto,
Please assist to conduct motor survey on Own Damage basis.

Please revert with your preliminary report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Shiang Yi for
authorisation.

Excess : $400

Best Regards
Melvin Ye

Claims Division
D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

@

SOMPO A centurv of Trust
P INSURANCE | >

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

.' c‘w"""é“‘"“’ I" Getmon
Download now @ App Store or L Google Play

"For Travel, Personal Accident & THome Insurance | ? For Travel. Personal Accident. Home & Private Motor Insurance

If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

1



From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 23 December, 2019 11:24 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: OD SURVEY FOR SGW6202R, doa 20/12/19 (Policy no. D1ISMTPV1013220)

HI,

Attached the efile report, driver lice and our estimate.

Kindly assist to arrange for survey at our YISHUN WORKSHOP.
Please advise on the excess applicable.

Thank you

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

(T) 67556142
(F) 67557719



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 4:48 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Claims - Motor Survey; assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: Ref : CMTD1905938/SYH  RE: OD SURVEY FOR SGW6202R, doa 20/12/19

(Policy no. D18MTPV1013220)

Dear Shiau Chan,

Please proceed.

Best Regards

Hwang Shiang Yi

Claims Division

D: 6329 5205 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@ SOMPO ' A Century of Trust

INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy.

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 2 January, 2020 3:17 PM

To: Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>;
SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Ref : CMTD1905938/SYH RE: OD SURVEY FOR SGW6202R, doa 20/12/19 (Policy no.
D18MTPV1013220)

Dear Shiang Yi,

Enclosed herewith 2™ preliminary advice of SGW 6202R.
Kindly approve on supplementary & check items.

Best Wishes for Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
1



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

_— — e —
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 2 January 2020 3:17 PM
To: Hwang, Shiang Yi
Cc: Claims - Motor Survey; assignments; SUR
Subject: RE: Ref : CMTD1905938/SYH  RE: OD SURVEY FOR SGW6202R, doa 20/12/19
(Policy no. D18MTPV1013220)
Attachments: CSSM019022477Kqd3(2).pdf; SGW6202 SUPP.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, 23 December 2019 4:29 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cec: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>;
SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Ref : CMTD1905938/SYH RE: OD SURVEY FOR SGW6202R, doa 20/12/19 (Policy no.
D18MTPV1013220)

Dear Shiau Chan.
Please proceed to authorise repair and excess $400.00.

Best Regards

Hwang Shiang Yi

Claims Division

D: 6329 5205 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

1



' U.‘, Aufo

- o oarw Consultanis
Bdm Ba m Pte Lid

S1UBILAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: CMTD1905938/SYH Date: 02" January 2020

Our Ref: CS/SM019022477/Kqd3 Without Prejudice

The Motor Claims Department
Sompo Insurance

Attn: Melvin
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, _ SGW 6202R .

We thank you for the instruction on _23/12/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 23/12/2019 at the premises of M/s CHENG HOE MOTOR and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S$5.701.60(EST $4.986.60 + SUPP $715.00) .
Revised Estimate Amount : S$4.773.60 (INCLUSIVE OF SUPP & CHECK).
“Check” Items Amount h -

Market Value : S§ 56.,000.00

LTA Reimbursement Value : S$ 39.834.00

Nett Value : S$ 16.166.00

Description of Damage: ol

The vehicle sustained damages at the

———
. rear
front n/s portion. @ front

offside

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.

Repair cost economical

Days of repair: 5 days.

Kindly approve on supplementary & check items.

Yours faithfully

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser



" Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

— ==
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 23 December 2019 4:43 PM
To: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June)
Cc: SUR
Subject: OD VEHICLE SGW 6202R (DOA: 20/12/2019)
Dear Sir/Madam,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SGW 6202R on Lump Sum basis
(Excess $400/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their rights_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)



* Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

# e
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

SOMPO ' A Century of Trust
/ INSURANCE |

INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

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

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc(@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 23 December, 2019 4:25 PM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>;
Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; SUR
<sur(@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Ref : CMTD1905938/SYH RE: OD SURVEY FOR SGW6202R, doa 20/12/19 (Policy no.
D18MTPV1013220)

Dear Shiang Yi,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SGW 6202R.
We have not authorise repair.

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

— =
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 23 December 2019 4:25 PM
To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin’; assignments; "Hwang, Shiang Yi'
Cc: 'Henry, Irene James'; 'Teo, Grace’; SUR
Subject: RE: Ref : CMTD1905938/SYH  RE: OD SURVEY FOR SGW6202R, doa 20/12/19
(Policy no. D18MTPV1013220)
Attachments: CSSM0O19022477Kqd3.pdf; SGW6202 EST.pdf

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

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 23 December 2019 12:11 PM

To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Hwang, Shiang Yi' <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>; 'Henry, Irene James'
<irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; ‘Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Ref : CMTD1905938/SYH RE: OD SURVEY FOR SGW6202R, doa 20/12/19 (Policy no.
D18MTPV1013220)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020 &

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 23 December 2019 11:48 AM



874 74

51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: CMTD1905938/SYH Date: 23 December 2019

Our Ref: CS/SM0O19022477/Kqd3 Without Prejudice

The Motor Claims Department
Sompo Insurance

Attn: Melvin

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO._ SGW 6202R .

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

Workshop Estimate Amount : S$ 4.986.60
Revised Estimate Amount : S§ 3.926.60
“Check” Items Amount : S$ 760.00
Market Value : S8 56.000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value :S$ 39.834.00
Nett Value :S§ 16.166.00
Description of Damage: i

The vehicle sustained damages at the
front n/s portion.

= L

offside

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.

Repair cost economical

Days of repair: S days.

We have NOT authorize repair.

Yours faithfully

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser



PAKF/CUE Kebate Enquiry Page 1 of 1
> Back to OneMotoring

¢ Enouire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

I Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC B |
Owner ID: 968J '
Vehicle Details ‘

| Vehicle No.: SGW6202R |

| Vehicle to be Exported Yes ) ' - ]

! Intended Dereglstratuon Date: 21 Dec 2019 - - N

| Vehicle Make: TOYOTA ]

~ Vehicle Model: - '  ESTIMAAERAS24A -
Prlmary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: : 2007 ) -
Engine No.: 2AZF037617 )
ChassisNo: S ACR500038239 -
Maxlmum Power Output - 1250 kW ( (167 bhp) - =
Open Market Value - ) . $2—9§6§ 6(_3 ) . _ - -
Orlglnaiieggrratlon Date - - 25 Jul 2007 ' -
First Registration Date: 25 Jul 2007 _ B __ __ B
 Transfer Count: - A | .
Actual ARF Paid: |  $32,519.00 _ -
Intended PARF Rebate Details B
PARF Eligibility: o Forfeited
~ PARF Ellglblllty Exprry Date: - o _ *“___” _!
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00 - |
__Intended COE Rebate Details
~ COE Expiry Date: 242027 T
COE Category_ - B- Car(1601cc &above) -
COE F’_e:n?d(_‘?ears) _ - - 10 - __:_ .

. PQPPaid: - B $52,473.00 a
COE Rebate Amount: i ' $39,83400 -

Total Rebate Amount: $39,834.00 )

The mforrnatlon contamed hereinis correct asat 21 Dec 2019

OK

https://vrl.Ita. gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNC... 21/12/2019



Used. Toyota Estima Car for Sale in Singapore, Carzbond - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car

Enterprise WAF

Because OWASP i4 not enouah

[TOYOTA ESTIMA AERAS

Home = Used Cars = Carzbond » Toyota Ectima 2.4A Aeras (OPC) (COE til 06/20G27)

Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras (OPC) (COE till 06/2027)

Overview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar
Price $56,800
Depreciation $7,560 Jyr Reg Date
Mileage 136,000 km (10.9k /yr) Manufactured
Road Tax $1,166 /yr Transmission
Dereg Value $40,648 as of today (chanae) oMy
COE $54,088 ARF
Engine Cap 2,362 cc Power
Curb Weight 1,750 kg No. of Owners
Type of Vehicle MPY
OPC Scheme Old OPC scheme (use half day on Sat)
Features

View specs of the Toyota Estima (2006-2010)

Category

OPC Car, COE Car

Status
Available

Resources
m\ Car Valuation - Free
ST

Vehicle Evaluation

“osted on: 21-Dec-2019 | Last Updated on; 21-Dec-2019

Upfront Payment

Directory Products

| [price Range  [V] [Deprecation [¥] [> 10 year([ '] [Vehici Type

Research  Photos

28-Jun-2007
(7yrs 6mths 4days COE left)

2007

Auto

$28,979

$31,877

125.0 kKW (167 bhp)

Find out the market value of your existing car for free, (et started

Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out mare

more Financial infis

Page 1 of 2

Login  Sign ug
Insurance Articles Forum Resources
x
CLOUDFLARE
Vl N submits rLi”L,"_I

Add note

Shortlist Compare

Report Error More Actions

Seller Information

Carzbond

15 vehicles for sale. 17 soid in past 3 mihs

¢ 210 Turf Club Road Lot C16
Car Mall @ The Grandstand
Tel: 64658178
Search cars nearby

92339906 @
93887653 &

James
Lim

Transfer Fee $25
Down Payment $17,040 (ctaange) almum 70 &
1st Instalment $598 Based of -
Insurance $355 onwards (Get a guote) ——
Extra 15% Off for MINDEF, MHA 8 POGIS policyhoiders ' AVIVA
ute assumes & standard profike. “Get a quore” for exact fgure
Total Upfront Payment $18,018 Pk with selier (e xact figure
Products and Services » View All

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.

com/used_cars/info.php?ID=875696&DI1.=1460

23/12/2019



MCHM18167827 | Cheng Hoe Mator Pte Ltd - Yishun
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 21/12/2018 11:11
SUBMITTED BY: Efeeda Binte Mohamed Othman

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correcllx the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upan application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and lo copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

2112/2019 11:11

20/12/2019 16:50

SLIP RD- ANG MO KIO AVE 8 TOWARDS ANG MO KIO AVE 5
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
'Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SGWG6202R

LEONG CASMINS

SXXXX968J
CASMINSLEONG@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-82821021
OTHERS-82821021

TOYOTA
ESTIMA-2.4 AERAS (A)

PVT USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

D18MTPV01013220

5/10/18-24/01/20

LEONG CASMINS
SXXXX968J

04/08/1982

INDOOR

16/10/2003

16 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-82821021

OTHERS-82821021
CASMINSLEONG@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 14



Address BLK 348D YISHUN AVE 11 #13-607
Postcode 764348

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

e S T S S _-!__'—’1-: :0';'-__\". 3 - NN P =5 = -'n'-'-?’ﬂ" R
Type Of Accident COLLISION HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengars (lncluding Dﬂvsr] 1

Was the accident reporled to lhe polloe? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yss.agalnst whom?

ON 20 DEC 2019, | WAS DRNING ALONG AMK AVE 8 AND FILTERING LEFT TO GO TO AMK AVE 5. AS AFTER | MAKE A
LEFT TURN, | DID NOT REALISED AND EXPECT A STATIONARY CAR(SGL7938C) ACTUALLY STOP AT THE ROADSIDE. |
COULD NOT IN TIME STOP AS DISTANCE IS NEAR AND ONLY ABLE TO PREVENT DIRECT COLLISION ON THE BACK.
THUS LEFT FRONT OF MY CAR HIT THR RIGHT BACK OF VEHICLE SGL7938C. THERE ARE 2 PEOPLE IN THE CAR, THE
OWNER AND 1 PASSENGER THEY HAVE NO INJURY AT SIGHT BOTH CONT]NUE TO TALK AFTER | DROVE OFF.

Are accident photos availahle for atlachmenl? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SGL7938C
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Page 2 of 14
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

On 20D 30, L Wit dlviving) alenay A Ave % avd fttenind Left 4o g to AmMK Ave
b b afir 1 ke Lot twi T AR Poied ovd exgect o dinttonany

(ny (SRFIA3DC) acvalN Shop ak wie vivdside . T could not in 4ime 4 etyy
08 At 1S nead and oinl alde o provet diveet ollisivn o the Leick
T et front pg m~f o Wt HaL nﬁm ik ot Rugle LGLIF98C
(There avg, 2 geople i "Hhl car e owner snd L Prscenger, They bavel
19 \owvy 64 G . B continue 1 sk afer T dviv? off

Note : Please note that your insurer may have 14days Time Frame for you to submit an Own Damage Claim

under your own comprehensive policy. Please check with your policy for more infprmation.
DECLARATION

I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.
Mf\/) 2o 4

Palicyholder's Slgnature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s S1gnature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name: J )

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Neo.
GIARMC SketehPlanForfpAl3 Clﬂlm Own Policy () Claim Third Party () Reporting Dnly

2
() Claim OD/TP at other workshop ( )




SKETCH PLAN VEHICLENO.: __ Sawb202 &

INSURER : Sompo. ~, -
IMPORTANT NOTICE DATE & TIME: 20-12-19
1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process. @ L}-ﬁo P M

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer({s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(¢) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

/ | \ 2illlfl‘]

oll‘gyholde.r's Signan:r Driver's Signature Reporting Centre, Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (1f driver is not the policyholder) Name: Qk_u { \{S’)
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

GIARMC SketchPlanForm_V3 1




Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Blk 1019, Yishun Industrial Park A #01-374/382, Singapore 768761 U '/.‘.W
TEL: 67556142 (Y1S) FAX: 67557719 (YIS) Email: chmotor@singnet.com.sg - "
GST:201001158E RCB NO:201001158E
M/S: SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD Claim No: ES1992409
50 RAFFLES PLACE Estimate No: ES1992409
#05-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND TOWER Date: 23 Dec 2019
SINGAPORE 048623 Policy No: ~ DISMTPV1013220
TEL: 64616555 FAX: 62213302 Veh Reg No:  SGW6202R
A : Mot laim D , e/ : OTAE 2.4
I'TN otor Claim Department o7 ﬂ(ﬁ"?ﬂﬂé./ Make/Model: TOY STIMA
AERAS AUTO
WS Ref: OD-SOMPO /£ //) & 7 ChassisNo:  ACR500038239
Claim Type: Own Damage Engine No: 2AZF037617
= fur]/f?' <
Accident Date: 20/12/2019 ﬂ‘ A}e&/ 1 Reg. Date: 25/07/2007
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : SGW6202R Pages: 1
Description frt M,J 57 ix & 12‘44"/' U/Price  Quantity Cost Amount
Av @ 5K Ss S$
List Price 5‘5/“7" & @
1 FRONT BUMPER 750.00 I PC 750.00
2 FRONT BUMPER LH SIDE RETAINER 35.00 | PC  2'7 3500 —
3 FRONT BUMPER LH TOW COVER 13.00 | PC M7 1300 —
4 FROMT BUMPER LH FOG LAMP M5 % 11500 I PC 11500 —
5 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 145.00 1 PC & 14500 —
6 FRONT BUMPER CLIPS 1.50 6PCS . 9.00 “—
7 FRONT BUMPER TOP BEAM 65.00 1 PC 7 500 27
8 LH HEAD LAMP 650.00 | PC €M1 65000 —
9 AIR-FILTER RESONATOR 55.00 1PC £ 5500 aA—
10 FRONT LH FENDER 180,00 1 PC 7 18000 —
Il FRONT LH FENDER INNER SHIELD 105.00 1 PC <M1 10500 —
12 FRONT LH FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS 1.50 6 PCS Ac 900 —
13 BONNET 195.00 I PC A 19500 &
14 RADIATOR 480,00 I PC [ 480.00 i'
2,806.00
Add 10% 280.60 3,086.60
Special Net
15 REVERSE SENSOR Thom | pc 200.0000 &«
2
M 6 : 200.00
Labour
16  REMOVE AND REFIX FRONT BUMPER ASSY, HEAD LAMP, | LA 600.0000 S2z/
GRILLE, FRONT LH FENDER. BONNET, CHECK RADITATOR. TO
KNOCK AND REPAIR FRONT LH FENDER INNER PANEL, FRONT
SUPPORT PANEL AND REALIGN THE SAME
17 PUTTY AND RESPRAY ON FRONT FENDER, FRONT LH DOOR, I LA 1,000.0000 cP cef
FRONT BUMPER, REINFORCEMENT, BONNET BEAM, SUPPORT
PANEL, FRONT LH FENDER INNER PANEL
I8 REMOVE AND REFIX AIRCON O Refni( Gus MY LA 100.0000
1,700.00
B . Total ss 4,986.60 G101 b0
Add GST @ 7% 349.06
Total Amount payable S§ 5,335.66

| » Paiis prices a ForCheanoeMomr Pte Ltd

| “bow AUTHORISED SIGNATURE
| - T

e
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< WELE WY
G 6 20 IR
Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd DD
" Blk 1019, Yishun Indusirial Park A #01-374/352, Singapore 768761 S “‘VIPO
TEL: 67556142 (Y1S) FAX: 67557719 (Y1S) Email: chmotor@singnet com.sg
GST:201001158E RCB NO:201001 | S8E
M/S: SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD Claim No: ES1992409
50 RAFFLES PLACE Estimate No: ES1992409
#05-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND TOWER Date: 23 Dec 2019
SINGAPORE 048623 Policy No: DISMTPV1013220
TEL: 64616555 FAX: 62213302 Veh Reg No: SGW6202R
ATTN: Motor Claim Department o7 .A l7h o044 Make/Model: TOYO;‘.; S%TMA 24
WS Ref: OD-SOMPO £ /L’.,,. & 37 ‘;’/ Chassis No:  ACRS500038239
Claim Type: Own Damage A Engine No: 2AZF037617
Accident Date:  20/12/2019 fenr, ¢ A b foint Reg. Date:  25/07/2007
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : SGW6202R Pages: I
Description 71 M4 /& tx & Coop UfPrice  Quantity Cost Amount
oy Av @ S5k R S
List Price f—— s 7/ & @
| FRONT BUMPER 750.00 1 PC 750.00
2 FRONT BUMPER LH SIDE RETAINER 35.00 | PC  2'7 3500 ~—
3 FRONT BUMPER LH TOW COVER 13.00 1 PC M7 1300 —
4 FROMT BUMPER LH FOG LAMP M4 11500 | PC 11500 —
5 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 145.00 1PC & 14500 —
6 FRONT BUMPER CLIPS 1.50 6 PCS oy 900 e
7 FRONT BUMPER TOP BEAM 65.00 1pc 20 500 7
§ LH HEAD LAMP 650.00 1 PC €M 65000 —
9 AIR-FILTER RESONATOR 55.00 1 PC 5500 7 7
10 FRONTLH FENDER 180.00 1pC 180,00 —
Il FRONT LH FENDER INNER SHIELD 105.00 1 PC €1 105.00
12 FRONT LH FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS 1.50 6 PCS Ae, 900 —
13 BONNET 195.00 1 PC A 19500 &
14 RADIATOR 480.00 I PC 480.00 X A
. 2,806.00
- ' Add 10% 280.60 3,086.60
4 /f” e/:{ Kead (M/ 4 653}/ M em
Special Net 53
15 REVERSE SENSOR WI . ,’—/";//— Lhort | pc 2000000 &«
/4 ! 4 ol 200,00
Labour
16 REMOVE AND REFIX FRONT BUMPER ASSY, HEAD LAMP, 1 LA 600.0000 S/
GRILLE, FRONT LH FENDER, BONNET, CHECK RADITATOR. TO
KNOCK AND REPAIR FRONT LH FENDER INNER PANEL, FRONT
SUPPORT PANEL AND REALIGN THE SAME
17 PUTTY AND RESPRAY ON FRONT FENDER, FRONT LH DOOR, I LA 1,000.0000 tPﬁéf
FRONT BUMPER, REINFORCEMENT, BONNET BEAM, SUPPORT
PANEL, FRONT LH FENDER INNER P 3
18 REMOVE AND REFIX AIRCON O Refsi| Gug 4177[9 1 LA 1000000 7 £
4 630 1,700.00
Mi b — '
a4t Total S§ 4,986.60
LKK Auto Consultants hence nolify 42 bo Add GST @ 7% 349.06
the Repairer of the llowing: |9/, qﬁﬂ'- Total Amount payable S§ 5,335.66
* To resurvey heicrmfzer?spray painting 269 9/
= To display damag (s) during resurvey

* Parts prices are subject to confirmation
* Third party survey is on a “Wilhiout Prejudice” basis
* Noillegal modification(s) is allawed

* Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed ang
Is subject 1o final approval from Insurance Company

W&m

Acknowledged by Rapairer
Signalure:
Date:

63010




Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd Qu pp ]

Blk 1019, Yishun Industrial Park A #01-374/382, Singapore 768761
TEL: 67556142 (YIS) FAX: 67557719 (YIS) Email: chmotor@singnet.com sg
GST:201001158E RCB NO:201001158E

M/S: SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD Claim No: ES1992409

50 RAFFLES PLACE Estimate No: ES1992409

#05-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND TOWER Date: 24 Dec 2019

SINGAPORE 048623 Policy No: D18MTPV1013220
TEL: 64616555 FAX: 62213302 Veh Reg No: SGW6202R
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model: TOYOTA ESTIMA 2.4

AERAS AUTO
WS Ref: OD-SOMPO Chassis No:  ACR500038239
Claim Type: Own Damage Engine No: 2AZF037617
Accident Date:  20/12/2019 Reg. Date: 25/07/2007
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : SGW6202R Pages:  1/1
Description U/Price  Quantity Cost Amount

S8 S§
Supplementary |

Cost Plus /
| RH HEADLAMP /"'ﬁ et 65000 | PC 650.00

650.00
Add 10% 65.00 715.00
Total S§ 715.00
GST Amount S§ 50.05
Total Amount payable S$ 765.05

For Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



’ VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al BB :: 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS/SM019022477/Kqd3e2

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06 Date: 13-01-2020

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Code: SMO
i1 Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SGW 6202R
Policy No. D18MTPV1013220 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1905938/SYH Excess ($) 400.00
Assign From YE YONG KANG MELVIN Assign Date 23/12/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAESTIMA (A) c.c 2362
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. ACR500038239 Colour METALLIC BLACK
Odometer 167680 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/55Z R17 MICHELIN 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/55Z R17 MICHELIN 4 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/55Z R17 MICHELIN 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/55Z R17 MICHELIN 4 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  20/12/2019 Inspection Date 23/12/2019
Survey held at CHENG HOE MOTOR PL
BLK 1019 YISHUN IND. PARK A
#01-374/382
SINGAPORE 768761
5a. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$56,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

lESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGW 6202R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1of 2

bhes =2 Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | =stima op'?gu (‘;1)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER (WCP) BENT 750.00 750.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LH SIDE RETAINER (WCP) DISTORTED 35.00 35.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LH TOW COVER (WCP) MISSING 13.00 13.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LH FOG LAMP (WCP) MTG BROKEN 115.00 115.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (WCP) BENT 145.00 145.00
6|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS @%1.50 (WCP) NECESSARY 9.00 9.00
1|FRONT BUMPER TOP BEAM (WCP) DISTORTED 65.00 65.00
1|LH HEAD LAMP (WCP) CRACKED 650.00 650.00
1|AIR-FILTER RESONATOR (WCP) CRACKED 55.00 55.00
1|FRONT LH FENDER (WCP) BUCKLED 180.00 180.00
1|FRONT LH FENDER INNER SHIELD (WCP) CRACKED 105.00 105.00
6|FRONT LH FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS @%1.50 (WCP) |NECESSARY 9.00 9.00
1|BONNET (WCP) BENT 195.00 195.00
1|RADIATOR (WCP) SERVICEABLE 480.00 -
1|RH HEADLAMP (WCP) (ADDITIONAL) MTG CRACKED 650.00 650.00
COST PLUS 10% 345.60 297.60
3,801.60 3,273.60
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRT BUMPER SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 200.00 200.00
200.00 200.00
LABOUR
REMOVE AND REFIX FRONT BUMPER ASSY, HEAD 600.00 500.00
LAMP, GRILLE, FRONT LH FENDER, BONNET, CHECK
RADIATOR. TO KNOCK AND REPAIR FRONT LH FENDER
INNER PANEL, FRONT SUPPORT PANEL AND REALIGN
THE SAME.
PUTTY AND RESPRAY ON FRONT FENDER, FRONT LH 1,000.00 800.00
DOOR, FRONT BUMPER, REINFORCEMENT, BONNET
BEAM, SUPPORT PANEL, FRONT LH FENDER INNER
PANEL.
REMOVE AND REFIX AIRCON. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
1,700.00 1,300.00

Report Ref No. CS/SM019022477/Kqd3e2
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Page No.:2 of 2
| GRAND TOTAL 5,?01.601 4,773.60
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,800.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
LESS EXCESS -400.00
NETT LIABILITY 3,400.00

Report Ref No. CS/SMO19022477/Kqd3e2

Y/ iva

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Cliant named on the front page of this Report.

i ! 3 C1 i A Riad 1o any third party who may reply on the Report who DL IN part. Any third pi




